
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2014 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, Wire Transfers and Electronic
Payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 22 )

 

5.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Fleet
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
To 0882-0882-004510 Fleet/Facility Maint&Repairs $1,450

From 0882-0882-003523 Fleet/Parts $1,450

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a line item transfer for the Tax
Assessor/Collector's office

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004500 Maintenance Contracts $1,000.00

To 0100-0499-003010 Computer Equipment $1,000.00

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for the Tax



7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for the Tax
Assessor/Collector

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-001102 P/T SALARIES 7500.00

To 0100-0499-001101 P/T SALARIES 20-30 HRS/WK 3500.00

To 0100-0499-001103 P/T SALARIES 30-40 HRS/WK 4000.00

 

8.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for JP#4
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencie $48,200

To 0100-0454-004190 JP#4/Autopsies $44,200

To 0100-0454-004192 JP#4/Autopsy Transport $4,000

 

9.   Discuss and take action on approval of line transfers for Emergency Management.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0541-004350 Printed Materials 77.50

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 77.50

From 0100-0541-003905 Water 200.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 200.00

From 0100-0541-004209 Cell Phone / Pager 250.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 250.00

From 0100-0541-004210 Internet 750.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 750.00

From 0100-0541-004211 Telephone 150.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 150.00

From 0100-0541-004212 Postage 100.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 100.00

 

10.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Non Departmental
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $740.14

To 0100-0409-004520 Non Dept/Auction Make Ready $740.14

 

11.   Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Technology Services
 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0503-005741 Computer Software > $5,000 35000.00

To 0100-0503-004100 Professional Services 35000.00

 

12.   Discuss and take approving a line item transfer for Emergency Communications:
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0581-4210 Internet/Email Services $1530.00

To: 0100-0581-4232 Training, Conf., Seminars $1530.00

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on noting in the minutes the Commissioners Education
Certificate of Completion certifying that Lisa Birkman has successfully completed the continuing
education provisions of Article 81.0025 of the Texas Local Government Code for 2014.

 

14.   Acknowledge and enter into the official minutes of the Williamson County Commissioners Court the
2014 Certification of Compliance for certified investment training for Kathy Kohutek, First Assistant
Treasurer, Deputy County Treasurer, CIO. The completion of 15 hours of instruction specific to
investment education satisfies Section 2256.008 of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving and authorizing the deletion/redaction of
certain information related to computer security from the minutes and agenda notice records of August
19, 2014, as recommended by the IT Department (RE: attachment to Item No. 33 related to computer
security information).

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through inter-office transfer, auction, donation, destruction, or trade-in (complete list attached).

 

17.   Consider acknowledging a renewal of the Contract for Commissary Services for the County Jail.
 

18.   Consider approving Agreement to Extend Williamson County Professional Services Agreement for
Medical Services at the County Jail.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the revised plat for Lots 36 and 37, Block
C, of the Beltorre subdivision - Pct 3

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1
Sec 3A subdivision - Pct 3

 

21.   Discuss and take appropriate action on landscape license agreement between Williamson County and
West Williamson County MUD #1 - Pct. 3.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 2
subdivision - Pct 4

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 



 

23.   Discuss and take appropriate action on proclamation recognizing suicide as a public health problem
and designating the month of September 2014 as "Suicide Prevention Month" in Williamson County to
coincide with the 2014 National Suicide Prevention Week of September 8th through September 14th,
and honoring Blake Pryor as the first recipient of the Hero for Hope Award.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proclamation honoring Judge Robert Lee Penn. 
 

25.   Recognize Larry Gaddes, Chief Deputy Tax Assessor/Collector, earning the designation of Certified
Tax Administrator

 

26.   Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the adoption of the FY 2014/2015 tax rates for
Williamson County.

 

27.   Discuss and take action on the implementation of a county-wide burn ban not to exceed 90 days and to
authorize the County Judge to lift ban in the event drought conditions improve.

 

28.   Discuss and take appropriate action on a resolution in support of a constitutional amendment that
would authorize annual disbursements from the state’s oil and gas production tax collections to the
State Highway Fund.

 

29.   To discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure's projects and
issues update.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between the
Round Rock Independent School District and the County of Williamson Texas

 

31.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on FY14/15 Budget Order 
 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of mutual contract termination
between Williamson County and Texcavation Co., LLC related to Contract for Construction Services for
Invitation for Bid #14IFB00227 (Tiger Trail Storm Drain Construction), and also authorize: 1) payment
of $12,948.00 in exchange for release of additional claims for work not yet performed; 2) allow
remaining work to be performed by Road & Bridge Department; and 3) designate County Judge to sign
letter agreement of contract termination and release.

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the
revenues for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $2,250.00

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the
expenditures for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program:

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount



0100.0630.004921 Co Wide RX Disc Card Program $2,250.00

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

35.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

 

36.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

1. Proposed or potential purchase or lease of property by the County:
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 0.805 South of Bell County Line
to IH 35.
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for future parkland. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Crossing
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Landfill properties (Chandler Rd.)

2. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
a) Discuss County owned real estate adjacent to and near RM 2338 at Booty's Crossing.
b) Discuss proposed sale of 98 acre tract abutting Blue Springs Blvd.
c) Discuss proposed trade of real estate adjacent to Chandler Rd. and CR 130

 

37. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Cause No. 06-453-C277; Kerry Heckman et al. v. Williamson County, et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas, 277th Judicial District 
d) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
e) Cause No. 13-0090-C26, Mathews v. Williamson County, In The District Court of Williamson County,
Texas, 26th Judicial District.
f) Employee/personnel related matters
g) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.



h) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
i) Mortgage Electronic Recording Systems (MERS) litigation.
j) American Arbitration Association # 70 110 Y 00385 13; Williamson County, Texas v. Faulkner USA, Inc.
k) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
l) Cause No. 1:12-CV-011222LY; Lance Brown v. Williamson County, Williamson County Sheriff's Office,
Sheriff James Wilson and Shawn Wilson in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division
m) Claims and potential litigation regarding Ronald Reagan Boulevard North, Phase IV- Ranger
Excavating, LP/Ramming Paving Company, LLC
n) Case No. 5:14-cv-0766-XR; Wickerham v. Waterman et al., In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas

 

38. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, department heads or employees (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt.
Code sec. 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

39. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding economic development matters.
 

40. Discuss and take appropriate action on real estate.
 

41. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following: 

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County 
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Cause No. 06-453-C277; Kerry Heckman et al. v. Williamson County, et al., In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas, 277th Judicial District 
d) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
e) Cause No. 13-0090-C26, Mathews v. Williamson County, In The District Court of Williamson County,
Texas, 26th Judicial District.
f) Employee/personnel related matters
g) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
h) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division
i) Mortgage Electronic Recording Systems (MERS) litigation.
j) American Arbitration Association # 70 110 Y 00385 13; Williamson County, Texas v. Faulkner USA, Inc.
k) Cause No. 12-0721-C277; W. Paul Reed et al. v. Williamson County et al.; In the District Court of
Williamson County, Texas; 277th District Court
l) Cause No. 1:12-CV-011222LY; Lance Brown v. Williamson County, Williamson County Sheriff's Office,
Sheriff James Wilson and Shawn Wilson in the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division
m) Claims and potential litigation regarding Ronald Reagan Boulevard North, Phase IV- Ranger
Excavating, LP/Ramming Paving Company, LLC
n) Case No. 5:14-cv-0766-XR; Wickerham v. Waterman et al., In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas

 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of Williamson County officers, department heads or
employees.



 

43. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2014 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

To discuss and take appropriate action on the approval of a line item transfer for Fleet Services
Submitted By: Rose Anderson, Fleet Maintenance
Department: Fleet Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Fleet

Background
Unexpected shop lift repairs

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
To 0882-0882-004510 Fleet/Facility Maint&Repairs $1,450

From 0882-0882-003523 Fleet/Parts $1,450

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/28/2014 01:54 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/03/2014 04:01 PM
Form Started By: Rose Anderson Started On: 08/28/2014 12:56 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor/Collector's office

Background
The entities that the Tax Assessor/Collector's office collects for has grown tremondously. In order to monitor any
issues that arise relating to property tax and/or motor vehicles, additional equipment is needed. The Chief Deputy
and the Tax Assessor/Collector need to be aware as well as able to rectify any problems that might arise outside of
the normal working hours. The purchase of a laptop will provide that added security to remedy situations that come
up after hours.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-004500 Maintenance Contracts $1,000.00

To 0100-0499-003010 Computer Equipment  $1,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/03/2014 03:05 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 08/29/2014 12:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Line Item Transfer - Part Time Salaries
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt 
Submitted By: Sandra Surratt, County Tax Assessor Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor/Collector

Background
Part time personnel needs in the tax office change throughout the year, this will transfer funds into the appropriate
line items to cover salaries for the rest of the year.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0499-001102 P/T SALARIES  7500.00

To 0100-0499-001101 P/T SALARIES 20-30 HRS/WK 3500.00

To 0100-0499-001103 P/T SALARIES 30-40 HRS/WK 4000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/03/2014 03:07 PM
Form Started By: Sandra Surratt Started On: 09/02/2014 09:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for JP#4

Background
The number of autopsy requests has increased due to population growth.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencie $48,200

To 0100-0454-004190 JP#4/Autopsies $44,200

To 0100-0454-004192 JP#4/Autopsy Transport $4,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:26 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/04/2014 11:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Line Item Transfers
Submitted For: Jarred Thomas  Submitted By: Jarred Thomas, Emergency

Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take action on approval of line transfers for Emergency Management.

Background
For the purchase of a small flatbed, single axle utility trailer, approx. 14'X6' for moving equipment.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0541-004350 Printed Materials 77.50

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools  77.50

From 0100-0541-003905 Water 200.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 200.00

From 0100-0541-004209 Cell Phone / Pager 250.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 250.00

From 0100-0541-004210 Internet 750.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 750.00

From 0100-0541-004211 Telephone 150.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 150.00

From 0100-0541-004212 Postage 100.00

To 0100-0541-003001 Small Equip and Tools 100.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:26 PM
Form Started By: Jarred Thomas Started On: 09/04/2014 11:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Non Departmental

Background
Each year we budget an amount to cover expenses related to making minor repairs on retired vehicles going to
auction, We have found that a small monetary investment in a repair can often yield much more money on the sale.
Because we do not know exactly how many cars will go to auction each year and/or what exactly the extent of
repairs will be, this is a difficult item to estimate. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $740.14

To 0100-0409-004520 Non Dept/Auction Make Ready $740.14

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 09/03/2014 04:03 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Technology Services 
Submitted For: Jay Schade  Submitted By: Tammy McCulley, Information

Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Technology Services

Background
A line item transfer of $35,000 was done out of professional services back in July to cover additional phone
services for the ESOC. There is still an unfinished SharePoint/Office 365 project that this money is now needed for.
The original transfer should have been transferred out of computer software over $5,000 instead.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0503-005741 Computer Software > $5,000 35000.00

To 0100-0503-004100 Professional Services 35000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 09/03/2014 03:07 PM
Form Started By: Tammy McCulley Started On: 09/03/2014 02:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Scott Parker  Submitted By: Wendy Coco, County Judge
Department: Emergency Communications
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take approving a line item transfer for Emergency Communications:

Background
training for simulation course, requisite equipment, and materials for active assailant (shooter) events.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100-0581-4210 Internet/Email Services $1530.00

To: 0100-0581-4232 Training, Conf., Seminars $1530.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 09/05/2014 02:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/05/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Lisa Birkman continuing education
Submitted For: Mary Clark  Submitted By: Mary Clark, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on noting in the minutes the Commissioners Education Certificate of
Completion certifying that Lisa Birkman has successfully completed the continuing education provisions of Article
81.0025 of the Texas Local Government Code for 2014.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
certificate 2014

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:24 PM
Form Started By: Mary Clark Started On: 09/04/2014 09:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

CIO Certificate June 2014 Kathy Kohutek
Submitted For: Vivian Wood  Submitted By: Celia Villarreal, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Acknowledge and enter into the official minutes of the Williamson County Commissioners Court the 2014
Certification of Compliance for certified investment training for Kathy Kohutek, First Assistant Treasurer, Deputy
County Treasurer, CIO. The completion of 15 hours of instruction specific to investment education satisfies Section
2256.008 of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CIO Certificate Kathy Kohutek June 2014

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/27/2014 10:36 AM
Form Started By: Celia Villarreal Started On: 08/22/2014 02:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/27/2014 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Redaction of Minutes for IT Security
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving and authorizing the deletion/redaction of certain
information related to computer security from the minutes and agenda notice records of August 19, 2014, as
recommended by the IT Department (RE: attachment to Item No. 33 related to computer security information).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:24 PM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 09/03/2014 04:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Asset Changes
Submitted By: Peggy Wooldridge, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through
inter-office transfer, auction, donation, destruction, or trade-in (complete list attached).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Change Forms

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 09/04/2014 09:56 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Peggy Wooldridge Started On: 09/02/2014 12:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Commissary Services Contract Renewal for County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Consider acknowledging a renewal of the Contract for Commissary Services for the County Jail.

Background
This renewal (Williamson County Request for Proposals #12RFP002) between the Williamson County Sheriff's
Office and Keefe Commissary Network, LLC is for the renewal term of October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Keefe

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:23 PM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 09/04/2014 09:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



dtit#Wfe
August 19,2014

Williamson County Purchasing Depar&ent
Attn: Bob Space
301 SE Inner LooP Suite 106
Georgetown,T)K78626

Re: Contract Renewal Commissary Services for Williamson County Jail

Mr. Space:

This letter is to inform you that Keefe commissary Netwod< wishes to renew tlre contract

for commissary services for williamson county Jait at the sam€ terms and conditions as

the exisfing contract. The renewal period witl be for the ne)c fiscal year beginnilg

October t, ZOt+through September 30s, 201 5'

Keefe Commissary Network is also including the option for oornmissary phone order

""t 
y t" be providedin coqiunction with vendot uader oontact for inmate phone services

forthe Williamson CountY Jail.

Regional Vice President
Keefe CommissarY Nenrork
(e72)272-rs&

Sincerely,

31Ol Maquis Driue . Suile 20A . Aarbnd, Telns 75A42 ' 972.272.1564 ' 500.593-0039 ' Fax: 972'272'5387

Keefe Stryplg Compang ' Keefe Commissarg Netutork



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Agreement to Extend Professional Services Agreement for County Jail
Submitted By: Deborah Wolf, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Consider approving Agreement to Extend Williamson County Professional Services Agreement for Medical
Services at the County Jail.

Background
This agreement extends the term of the Professional Services Agreement from October 1, 2014 until September
30, 2015.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Barta-2014

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/05/2014 10:17 AM
Form Started By: Deborah Wolf Started On: 08/28/2014 03:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/05/2014 



AGREEMENT TO AMEND AND EXTEND
WILLIAMSON COUNTY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT
FOR MEDICAL SERVICES AT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY

JAIL

Date: To be effective as of October 1.2014

Provider: Adam Barta, M.D.

Provider's Mailing Address:

Adam Barta, M.D.
4004 Sierra Drive
Austin, Texas 78731

County: County of Williamson, a political subdivision of the State of Texas

County's Mailing Address:

County of Williamson
c/o: Sheriff James Wilson
Williamson County Sheriff s Office
508 Rock Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Professional Services Agreement for Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail
Subject of this Amendment and Extension Agreement:

The agreement subject of this Amendment and Extension Agreement is that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Medical Services at the Williamson County Jail
dated December 20, 2011, being executed by and between Provider and County, wherein
Provider agreed to provide medical services for the inmates of the Williamson County
Jail (the "Agreement").

I. Amendment of Agreement Terms, Covenants and Conditions

A. Amendment to Article L, Scope of Services: Article I., Scope of Services of the
Agreement shall be amended as follows:

PROVIDER shall provide medical services as a physician licensed to practice
medicine in the State of Texas for the inmates of the JAIL. All services by
PROVIDER shall be performed according to the regularly accepted standards of
medical care in the State of Texas.



PROVIDER shall have a duty to immediately notify COLTNTY of any complaint,
investigation, or adverse action taken against PROVIDER concerning his license to
practice medicine in the State of Texas.

PROVIDER shall be physically present in the JAIL infirmary to provide medical
services for up to 12 hours per week during the term of this Agreement.
PROVIDER will schedule these hours subject to the reasonable requests of the
COLTNTY through its jail staff or other authorized representative. PROVIDER shall
have a duty to notify COUNTY through its jail staff in writing of any times when
PROVIDER cannot be physically present in the JAIL infirmary to provide medical
services in accordance with this Agreement. In such cases, PROVIDER must provide
COLTNTY with a suitable substitute medical doctor to perform, on behalf of
PROVIDER, the PROVIDER's obligations hereunder. COTJNTY shall be able to
accept or reject PROVIDER's proposed substitute at its sole discretion and
PROVIDER remains obligated to provide services under this Agreement until an
acceptable substitute is available and agreed upon by COLINTY.

PROVIDER will provide out-patient medical attention to all inmates requiring such
attention. These medical services shall include, but are not limited to, follow-up on
all lab tests, radiographs, and all inmates who have had medical attention outside of
the jail infirmary.

PROVIDER will be under no obligation to provide inpatient care, hospitalization, or
specialty medical services which are beyond PROVIDER's expertise. However,
PROVIDER shall immediately inform COUNTY through its jail staff in writing of
the need for inpatient care, hospitalization, or specialty medical services in the
treatment of any inmate.

PROVIDER will provide consultation to the Lead Paramedic of the Williamson
County Jail Infirmary and other jail staff on all questions of out-patient medical care.

PROVIDER will develop and write standing orders for use by the jail staff in the
handling of the medical needs of the inmates.

PROVIDER will be available for phone consultation by jail staff aL any time unless
PROVIDER has followed the notice requirement and substitute physician procedure
outlined above for any periods when PROVIDER will not be available for phone
consultation.

B. To the extent that any terms, covenants or conditions of the Agreement contradict or
conflict with the terms of this Amendment and Extension Agreement, the terms of
this Amendment and Extension Agreement shall control. All other existing terms,
covenants and conditions of the Asreement shall remain in full force and effect
durins the Extended Term.



IL Extended Term:

The Provider and County hereby agree to extend the Agreement for an additional one (l)
year term beginning as of October 1. 2014 and ending on midnight of September j0.
201 5 ("Extended Term").

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE:

COUNTY:

Williamson County, Texas

Dan A. Gattis,
Williamson County Judge

PROVIDER:

Adam Barta, M.D.

By:

Printed Name: A*F Ft*
Representative Capacity :



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of revised plat for Lots 36 and 37 Block C of the Beltorre
subdivision - Pct 3
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the revised plat for Lots 36 and 37, Block C, of the
Beltorre subdivision - Pct 3

Background
This is a simple combination of Lots 36 and 37 into a single lot.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Amended Plat - Beltorre Blk C Lots 36 & 37

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 08/29/2014 03:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 3A subdivision
- Pct 3
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 3A
subdivision - Pct 3

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 3A

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 09/02/2014 01:21 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Discuss and take appropriate action on landscape license agreement between Williamson County and West Williamson
County MUD #1 - Pct. 3.
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Joe England, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on landscape license agreement between Williamson County and West
Williamson County MUD #1 - Pct. 3.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
LMA West Wilco MUD No 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/28/2014 01:54 PM
Form Started By: Joe England Started On: 08/28/2014 11:59 AM
Final Approval Date: 08/28/2014 











































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 2 subdivision - Pct 4
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 2 subdivision -
Pct 4

Background
This plat has already been approved by the City of Hutto. Construction is not yet complete, but an irrovocable letter
of credit in the amount of $235,521.30 has been posted to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:23 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 09/04/2014 10:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Suicide Prevention Month
Submitted For: Mary Clark  Submitted By: Mary Clark, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on proclamation recognizing suicide as a public health problem and
designating the month of September 2014 as "Suicide Prevention Month" in Williamson County to coincide with the
2014 National Suicide Prevention Week of September 8th through September 14th, and honoring Blake Pryor as
the first recipient of the Hero for Hope Award.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Proclamation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Mary Clark Started On: 08/26/2014 11:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
That on the 9th day of September, 2014 the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met in duly 
called session at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas, with the 
following members present:  
 
    Dan A. Gattis, County Judge  
    Lisa L. Birkman, Commissioner Precinct One  
    Cynthia P. Long, Commissioner Precinct Two  
    Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three  
    Ron Morrison, Commissioner Precinct Four  
 
And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following:  
 

PROCLAMATION  
 
This Commissioners Court Proclamation recognizes suicide as a public health problem, and designates 
September as “Suicide Prevention Month” in Williamson County to coincide with National Suicide 
Prevention Week, September 8th through September 14th. 
 
WHEREAS, in the State of Texas, there were 3,032 deaths by suicide in 2012 with two times more suicides 
than homicides, the highest rates in Texas being among teens and seniors; and 
 
WHEREAS, there were 50 suicides in Williamson County during 2013, down 9 from 2012; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that 4.6 million people in the United States are survivors of suicide (those who 
have lost a loved one to suicide); and  
 
WHEREAS, the stigma associated with mental illness and suicidality works against suicide prevention by 
discouraging persons at risk for suicide from seeking life-saving help and further traumatizes survivors of 
suicides; and  
 
WHEREAS, suicide is preventable and the stigma associated with being a consumer of mental health, 
substance abuse, and suicide prevention services should be eliminated; and 
 
WHEREAS, statewide suicide prevention efforts have been and should continue to be developed and 
encouraged; and  
 
WHEREAS, we encourage local strategies to implement training for the recognition of at-risk behavior 
and for the delivery of effective treatment; and 
 
WHEREAS, organizations such as the American Association of Suicidology and community partners in 
the Williamson County Mental Health Task Force are dedicated to reducing the frequency of suicide 
attempts and deaths, and the pain of survivors affected by suicides of loved ones, through education 
programs, intervention services; and  
 
WHEREAS, Blake Pryor, a 2011 Graduate of Georgetown High School, has been recognized as the first 
recipient of the Hero for Hope Award, for his actions on July 17th, 2014, in which he saved the life of a 
woman who was about to commit suicide.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED; that the Williamson County Commissioners Court hereby 
designates September, 2014 as:  
 

“SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH” 
 

And honors heroes such as Blake Pryor and ask that all citizens of Williamson County help to bring 
awareness to Suicide Prevention. 
 
PROCLAIMED THIS 9TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014. 

Signed: 
 
 

__________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

proc-JRLP
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proclamation honoring Judge Robert Lee Penn. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Judge Penn

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 09/03/2014 11:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



PROCLAMATION 
 

WHEREAS, Robert Lee Penn moved to Georgetown in 1880, enrolling at 
Southwestern University, graduating with honors in 1884; and  

 
WHEREAS, he practiced law, engaged in land surveying and served as 

Williamson County Commissioner and in 1901 was elected Williamson County 
Judge ; and  
 

WHEREAS, Judge Penn was appointed to the 26
th
 Judicial District Court in 

1901, elected to a term in 1902; and 
 
WHEREAS, he resigned to return to the practice of law full time in 1904, 

positively representing many high profile clients; and  
 

WHEREAS, The Fowler Law Firm, founded by two of his grandsons, 
Robert Penn Fowler and James Malcolm Harris, has recently opened a 
Georgetown branch; and 

 
WHEREAS, this year marks the 150

th
 birthday of Judge Penn and we 

honor his dedicated service to this community;  
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Dan Gattis, County Judge of Williamson County, 
TEXAS, do hereby proclaim September 13, 2014 as 

 

Judge Robert Lee Penn Day 
 

 
 
       

  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Recognition of Larry Gaddes, Chief Deputy of the Tax Assessor/Collector's Office
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Recognize Larry Gaddes, Chief Deputy Tax Assessor/Collector, earning the designation of Certified Tax
Administrator

Background
Tax Assessor/Collector Chief Deputy, Larry Gaddes has completed the prerequisites established by the Institute of
Certified Tax Administrators (ICTA) and as such has received the distinction of becoming a Certified Tax
Administrator (CTA). This achievement means that Mr. Gaddes is educated in every aspect of the property tax
profession and is better prepared to provide customer service to the public.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/28/2014 01:54 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 08/28/2014 01:03 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/28/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the adoption of the FY 2014/2015 tax rates for Williamson County.
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Larry Gaddes, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the adoption of the FY 2014/2015 tax rates for Williamson County.

Background
The following tax rate was proposed August 19th:

Total- $0.489029

M&O - $0.281529
I&S - $0.167500
RFM - $0.040000

Each component of the total tax rate must be adopted separately as outlined in the order
The vote on a rate that exceeds the effective rate must be a record vote
The verbiage below must be voiced by the official making the motion for the total tax rate (also highlighted in
the Order under Total Tax Rate on pg. 4.):

" I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.489029, which is effectively an 8
percent increase in the tax rate."

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Tax Rate Order

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Larry Gaddes Started On: 09/02/2014 12:00 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 
ADOPTION OF 2014 TAX RATES FOR 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS    * BEFORE THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 
      * OF 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  * WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
THAT ON THIS THE 9th day of September 2014, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, 
Texas met in duly called session at the Commissioner’s Courtroom, 710 Main St., Georgetown, 
Texas, with the following members present: 
 
  Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
  Lisa Birkman, Commissioner Precinct #1 
  Cynthia Long, Commissioner Precinct #2 
  Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct #3 
  Ron Morrison, Commissioner Precinct #4 
  Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 
And at said meeting, among other business, the Court did consider the following: 
 

ORDER ADOPTING A TAX RATE FOR TAX YEAR 2014 
 

WHEREAS, Vernon’s Texas Codes Annotated (V.T.C.A.) Tax Code 26.05 provides that the       
Williamson County Commissioners Court shall adopt the tax rates for the current year; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to levy ad valorem taxes on each $100 valuation of all taxable        
property in Williamson County, Texas for the Tax Year beginning Jan 1, 2014, which will be due 
no later than January 31, 2015 at the tax rates set forth herein below; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court has complied with all the requirements 
set forth in the Tax Code; NOW 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Williamson County Commissioners Court hereby adopts 
the following tax rates: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Road and Bridge Tax: 
 
____________________________ moved for a tax rate of $0.________________ per $100.00 
of taxable value for the purpose of assessing the Road and Bridge Taxes; and seconded 
by___________________________ 
 

Yes  Abstain No  Absent 
Dan A. Gattis, 
County Judge:   ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Lisa Birkman, 
Commissioners, Precinct 1: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Cynthia Long, 
Commissioners, Precinct 2: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Valerie Covey, 
Commissioner, Precinct 3: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Ron Morrison, 
Commissioner, Precinct 4: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
 
Motion Carried:   Yes:             No:       

  Abstaining:    Absent:     
 
 
 
Interest and Sinking Service: 
 
____________________________ moved for a tax rate of $0.____________ per $100.00 of 
taxable value for the purpose of Interest and Sinking Service; and seconded 
by___________________________ 
 

Yes  Abstain No  Absent 
Dan A. Gattis, 
County Judge:   ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Lisa Birkman, 
Commissioners, Precinct 1: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Cynthia Long, 
Commissioners, Precinct 2: ____  ____  ____  ____ 



 
Valerie Covey, 
Commissioner, Precinct 3: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Ron Morrison, 
Commissioner, Precinct 4: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
 
Motion Carried:   Yes:             No:       
   Abstaining:    Absent:    
 
 
Maintenance and Operations: 
 
____________________________ moved for a tax rate of $0._______________ per $100.00 of 
taxable value for the purpose of Maintenance and Operations (M & O); and seconded 
by___________________________: 
 

Yes  Abstain No  Absent 
Dan A. Gattis, 
County Judge:   ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Lisa Birkman, 
Commissioners, Precinct 1: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Cynthia Long, 
Commissioners, Precinct 2: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Valerie Covey, 
Commissioner, Precinct 3: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Ron Morrison, 
Commissioner, Precinct 4: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
 
Motion Carried:   Yes:             No:       
   Abstaining:    Absent:    
 
 
 
 
 
 



Total Tax Rate: 
 
I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of 
$0.__________________ which is effectively a _____________% increase in the tax rate. 
 
Moved by _______________________________; 
and seconded by __________________________ 
 

Yes  Abstain No  Absent 
Dan A. Gattis, 
County Judge:   ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Lisa Birkman, 
Commissioners, Precinct 1: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Cynthia Long, 
Commissioners, Precinct 2: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Valerie Covey, 
Commissioner, Precinct 3: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Ron Morrison, 
Commissioner, Precinct 4: ____  ____  ____  ____ 
 
Motion Carried:   Yes:             No:       
   Abstaining:    Absent:    
 
 
THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S RATE; and 
 
THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY ____________ PERCENT 
AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A 
$100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $__________________. 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that the Williamson County Commissioners Court levy taxes in 
accordance with the foregoing tax rates and the provisions of the law. 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that if for any reason, the action of the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court setting tax rates or levying taxes should be held ineffective by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, that this Order shall serve as evidence of the good faith of Williamson 
County in attempting to comply with the law in as substantial a fashion as could be done under 



the circumstances, and as evidence that Williamson County would have lawfully adopted a tax 
rate but for the conditions completely beyond control of Williamson County. 

 
County Judge Dan A. Gattis was authorized to sign said Orders and ACT and DEED of the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court, this 9th day of September of 2014. 
 
 
        _________________________ 
        Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________     
Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

County Burn Ban
Submitted For: Jarred Thomas  Submitted By: Jarred Thomas, Emergency

Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take action on the implementation of a county-wide burn ban not to exceed 90 days and to authorize
the County Judge to lift ban in the event drought conditions improve.

Background
Williamson County continues to experience drought conditions. The current Keetch Byrum Drought Index (KBDI)
as of 09/03/2014 as follows: AVG 625 - MAX 690 - MIN 546. The majority of Williamson County is in the 600-700
range with 800 being the maximum allowable number.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Drought Maps

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Jarred Thomas Started On: 09/03/2014 01:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Support of Transporation Bill
Submitted For: Mary Clark  Submitted By: Mary Clark, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on a resolution in support of a constitutional amendment that would authorize
annual disbursements from the state’s oil and gas production tax collections to the State Highway Fund.

Background
The November 2014 statewide ballot proposition is a constitutional amendment authorized by SJR 1, which
legislators approved last year. The amendment would authorize annual disbursements from the state’s oil and gas
production tax collections to the State Highway Fund. An estimated $1.7 billion would be transferred in to the State
Highway Fund in the first year alone. The amendment would provide a significant step toward meeting the unmet
funding needs for transportation projects in Texas. 

The ballot language for the proposition reads:

“The constitutional amendment providing for the use and dedication of certain money transferred to the state
highway fund to assist in the completion of transportation construction, maintenance, and rehabilitation projects, not
to include toll roads.”

Michael Vasquez from the Conference of Urban Counties has verified to date, that 7 counties have passed the
attached resolution in support of this amendment. 

The Round Rock Chamber of Commerce's Transportation Committee urges Williamson County to support this
resolution.

The attached resolution has been provided by the Conference of Urban Counties.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:26 PM
Form Started By: Mary Clark Started On: 09/02/2014 02:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF A CONSTITUTIONAL 
AMENDMENT FOR INCREASED STATE FUNDING FOR 

TRANSPORTATION 
 

WHEREAS the 83rd Texas Legislature passed historic legislation 
proposing a constitutional amendment on the November 4, 2014 
state ballot affecting the state’s roads, highways, and bridges; 
and 
 
WHEREAS this is “A constitutional amendment to provide for the 
transfer of certain general revenue to the economic stabilization 
fund and to the state highway fund and for the dedication of the 
revenue transferred to the state highway fund”; and 
 
WHEREAS this proposal will allow revenue transferred to the 
state highway fund to be used only for developing public 
roadways, other than toll roads; and  
 
WHEREAS this would require that any funds transferred to the 
state highway fund be allocated by the Texas Department of 
Transportation consistent with existing formulas to ensure the 
entire state benefits from this additional funding; and  
 
WHEREAS the proposed amendment will aid in maintaining the 
current infrastructure and will ease congestion by funding new 
projects for added capacity without any new or increased taxes 
or fees; and 
 
WHEREAS a strong transportation system is fundamental to 
Texas’ quality of life and economic vitality, attracting new 
businesses and generating new jobs; and 
 
WHEREAS state transportation funding over the past several 
years has been supplemented by bond programs and those bond 
programs are now exhausted and have resulted in a significant 
level of debt for Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS the current state budget includes approximately $5 
billion per year in construction funding and will, based on 



current revenue projections, drop to only $2.5 billion the 
available funds for construction for the next biennium; and 
 
WHEREAS according to the latest report of the 2030 Commission, 
approximately $6.1 billion per year in construction funding is 
needed to achieve “worst possible” conditions and $9.5 billion 
per year is needed to achieve “minimally competitive” 
conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS the proposed amendment would result in an estimated 
$1.4 billion per year for the state highway fund; and  
 
WHEREAS while the proposed amendment would not fully fund 
the state’s overall transportation needs, it would be a key step 
toward securing critical funding for transportation projects in 
Texas; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court supports the proposed amendment to 
address Texas’ transportation infrastructure needs on the 
November 4, 2014 ballot. 
 
ADOPTED THIS 9th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014. 
 
Signed: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

To discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
To discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure's projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 08/27/2014 10:35 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 08/21/2014 04:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/27/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Tax Agreement 
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between the Round Rock
Independent School District and the County of Williamson Texas

Background
The Tax Collection Agreement originals require the County Judge's signature where noted. Signed originals should
be returned to the Tax Assessor/Collector's office. Five originals will be sent to the Judge's office prior to the
Commissioners' Court meeting.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
RRISD

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/03/2014 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 09/03/2014 08:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/03/2014 



THE STATE OF TEXAS  § TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT  
§  

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  
 
 
    WHEREAS,  Round Rock Independent School District (“Jurisdiction”) and the County of 
Williamson, Texas, (“County”) have the power and authority with reference to the terms of TEX. 
GOV'T. CODE ANN. §§ 791.001 et seq., and TEX. PROP. TAX CODE ANN. §§ 6.21 et seq., as amended, to 
authorize the County of Williamson, Texas, through its duly elected Tax Assessor-Collector to act 
as the Tax Collector for the above named Jurisdiction for those properties within Williamson 
County. 
 
    NOW, THEREFORE, for the consideration hereinafter expressed and the mutual condition 
hereof, it is mutually agreed by and between Round Rock Independent School District, a political 
subdivision duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to 
as the Jurisdiction, and the County of Williamson, Texas, hereinafter referred to as the County, as 
follows: 
 
1.  A.  Under the provisions of TEX. GOV'T. CODE ANN. §§ 791.001 et seq., and TEX. PROP. TAX CODE 
ANN. §§ 6.21 et seq., as amended, the County, through its Tax Assessor-Collector, shall serve as 
Tax Collector for the Jurisdiction for ad valorem tax purposes for those properties in Williamson 
County only in the year this document is executed and subsequent years pursuant to the terms 
herein provided. The County agrees to perform for the Jurisdiction all necessary duties authorized, 
and the Jurisdiction does hereby expressly authorize the County, through its Tax Assessor-
Collector, to do and perform all acts necessary and proper to collect property taxes which are levied 
by the Jurisdiction. 
 
     B.  The County shall make the calculations necessary for the Jurisdiction to comply with the 
statutory requirements for setting tax rates as specified in Chapter 26 of the Texas Property Tax 
Code.  The Tax Assessor-Collector shall request in writing from the Jurisdiction the information 
necessary to calculate the tax rates specified by Chapter 26 of the Texas Property Tax Code.  The 
Jurisdiction shall furnish to the Tax Assessor-Collector in writing the requested information as soon 
as practicable upon receipt of the written request from the Tax Assessor-Collector.  The County 
shall also cause the publication of the necessary public notice of the required tax rates for the 
Jurisdiction annually. The Jurisdiction designates the Williamson County Tax Assessor-Collector 
as its officer for calculation of effective and rollback tax rates. The Jurisdiction shall pay for the 
actual costs of publication of such notices as charged by the appropriate newspaper. 
 
2.  A.  The County agrees to prepare and mail all tax statements, provide monthly collection reports 
to the Jurisdiction, prepare tax certificates, develop and maintain both current and delinquent tax 
rolls for the Jurisdiction, meet the requirements of the Property Tax Code, as amended, and to 
develop and maintain such other records and forms as are necessary or required by law or state 
rules and regulations related to the collection of the taxes levied by the Jurisdiction. 
 
           The County undertakes and agrees to make available to the Jurisdiction full information 
about the tax collection operation of the County, and to promptly furnish written reports reasonably 
necessary to keep the Jurisdiction advised of all financial information affecting the Jurisdiction. 
 
 
 



     B.  The Jurisdiction authorizes the County to approve on behalf of the Jurisdiction all refunds 
pursuant to TEX. PROP. TAX CODE ANN. § 31.11. Refunds may be made from tax collections 
otherwise due to the Jurisdiction, or, if there are not sufficient current collections to make the 
refund, the Jurisdiction shall, at the request of the Tax Assessor-Collector, promptly return to the 
County sufficient money to pay the refund.  The County shall report to the Jurisdiction all refunds 
made on behalf of the Jurisdiction. 
 
          Likewise, in the event that a tax payment is made by check or other medium that is later 
dishonored, the County shall withhold the dishonored amount previously distributed to the 
Jurisdiction from tax collection otherwise due to be distributed to the Jurisdiction. If there is not 
sufficient current collection to amount to the revenue lost due to the dishonored instrument, the 
Jurisdiction shall promptly refund to the County sufficient sums upon request by the Tax Assessor-
Collector. 
 
     C.  To enable the County to effectively serve all the taxing units which contract with the County 
for the collection of taxes, the Jurisdiction must set its annual tax rates not later than the 30th day of 
September of each year. In the absence of this requirement being met, the Jurisdiction shall bear all 
expenses of the County and its agents of expenditures made by such for the purpose of sending the 
tax statements in a separate notice or billing. By executing this Agreement, the Jurisdiction does 
accept such provisions and expressly agrees to meet solely any and all expenses that might be 
incurred as a result of not timely communicating to the County its tax rate and any and all collateral 
or related information or documentation to allow the County to meet its required obligations and 
duties to all other parties on whose behalf it also collects tax funds. 
 
3.  The Jurisdiction hereby agrees and expressly authorizes the County to contract on the 
Jurisdiction's behalf with private legal counsel for the collection of delinquent property taxes. The 
Jurisdiction further agrees that such fee, as is allowed by law and provided in the contract with 
private legal counsel, will be paid from the delinquent taxes, penalty and interest collected for 
Jurisdiction by such private legal counsel.  In no event shall the Jurisdiction be responsible for fees 
incurred by the County in connection with the collection of delinquent property taxes. 
 
If during the term of the contract, the Jurisdiction determines that the performance of the delinquent 
property tax law firm is unsatisfactory, the Jurisdiction shall notify the County in writing, 
specifically identifying the deficiencies the Jurisdiction has observed in the firm’s performance.  
The County shall be given a reasonable period of time to investigate any concerns and take 
remedial action, if any, in order to cure any such deficiencies.  Upon completion of the 
investigation, the County will provide a written response detailing the results and remedial action, 
if any, within a reasonable time period. 
 
Notwithstanding any terms of this Tax Collection Agreement to the contrary, at any time after 
September 1, 2016, the Jurisdiction shall have the right to employ its own private legal counsel to 
enforce the collection of delinquent taxes as provided by Section 6.30 of the Tax Code.  Notice of a 
decision to employ its own legal counsel  shall be furnished in writing at least sixty (60) days prior 
to the renewal date of the contract. 
 
4.  For each tax year, the Jurisdiction shall pay to the County for collection services an amount or 
amounts per each parcel of taxable property, or account, including accounts on personal property, 
taxable by the Jurisdiction.  “Tax Year” refers to the twelve (12) month period from October 1 to 
September 30.  The number of accounts taxable by the Jurisdiction shall be determined as of the 
certification of the Jurisdiction's appraisal roll of the year for which payment is due. The amounts 
to be paid per account shall be as determined by the County's Tax Assessor-Collector annually.  



The Tax Assessor-Collector shall notify the Jurisdiction of the charge per parcel on or about March 
1.  If no notice of charges per parcel is given by the Tax Assessor-Collector, charges per parcel for 
the prior year shall remain effective.  Upon invoice from the County, the fee shall be payable in a 
lump sum annually by December 31 and may be withheld by the Tax Assessor-Collector from the 
distribution otherwise due the Jurisdiction if not promptly as described. 
 
5.  The County shall cooperate with, and respond to the inquiries of, any independent certified 
public accountants employed by the Jurisdiction to conduct an annual financial audit of the 
Jurisdiction as such inquires are related to the collection of taxes as provided for by this contract. 
 
6.  The County agrees to obtain a surety bond for the County's Tax Assessor-Collector to assure 
proper performance of the tax collecting function provided in this contract. Such bond shall be 
payable to the Jurisdiction in the sum of $100,000.00 unless state statutes require a larger sum and 
shall be executed by a solvent surety company. 
 
7.  The County shall be responsible for maintaining custody of taxes collected and agrees to make 
payments of such taxes collected into such depositories as are selected by the Jurisdiction. Such 
payments shall be made every day on which both the County's tax office and Jurisdiction's 
depository are open for business. 
 
8.  This contract shall continue until terminated by the parties.  Either party may terminate this 
contract by giving written notice of its intent to the other party on or before April 1, to be effective 
the upcoming September 1 of the same calendar year. Upon such a termination, the Jurisdiction 
shall assume all its tax collection responsibilities for all Tax Years. 
 
9.  If this contract should terminate for any reason, including but not limited to termination because 
of agreement of both parties and termination by judicial decree, the tax records shall be returned to 
Jurisdiction. 
 
10.  This agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supercedes any and all 
agreements and contracts by and between the Jurisdiction and Williamson County relative to the 
collection of taxes. 
 
11.  Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notice required or permitted under this 
Agreement shall be in writing. 
 
12.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their executors, heirs, legal 
representatives, successors and assigns. 
 
13.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 
original. 
 
14.  The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any paragraph, section, subsection, 
sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction, for any 
reason, to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall 
not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement; provided, however, upon the occurrence of 
such event, either party may terminate this Agreement forthwith upon providing written notice of 
termination to the other party in accordance with paragraphs 8 and 11 of this Agreement. 
 
15.  This contract is to be interpreted under the laws of the State of Texas.  Venue for any litigation 
arising regarding this contract shall lie in Williamson County, Texas. 



  
   IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, these presents are executed by authority of the governing bodies 
of the respective parties hereto. 
 
    Executed September 3, 2014. 
 
 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 
 
 

 ___________________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 
County of Williamson 

 
 

___________________________________ 
                                     Deborah M. Hunt, Tax Assessor-Collector, 
       County of Williamson 
 
 
 

 
 
JURISDICTION 

 
 

___________________________________ 
       Dr. Steve Flores, Superintendent 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

budget order
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on FY14/15 Budget Order 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
budget order

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 08/28/2014 10:05 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 08/27/2014 01:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 08/28/2014 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  1 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2014/2015 COUNTY BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court is authorized and required to 

adopt an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due 

consideration;  

 

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court did invite and encourage public 

participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general 

public, as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 

2014/2015; 

  

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court, after a full discussion of the 

needs, did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance 

with law; NOW  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S 

COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Judge and amended by the 

Commissioner’s Court be adopted with the following provisions:  

 

POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS  

 

I. SALARIES  

 

1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:  

 

 a) Judge of the County Court     113,220.69 per year 

 b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1    157,000.00per year 

 c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2    157,000.00 per year

 d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3    157,000.00 per year 

 e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4    157,000.00 per year 

 f) County Attorney      148,142.00 per year 

 g) County Sheriff       114,381.50 per year

 h) County Clerk         93,785.12 per year 

 i) County Tax Assessor/Collector      97,527.04 per year 

 j) District Clerk         93,785.12 per year 

 k) County Treasurer        90,234.18 per year 

 l) Each County Commissioner       92,193.24 per year 

 m) Each Justice of the Peace       82,072.64 per year  

 n) Each Constable        77,635.22 per year  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  2 

2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or 

department, and the maximum allowable salary for each position is reflected in the annual 

approved county budget filed with the County Clerk. 

 

II. HOLIDAYS  

 

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2014/2015 budget year is as 

follows:  

 

Veterans Day    Tuesday November 11, 2014 

 

Thanksgiving Holiday   Thursday November 27, 2014 

Friday  November 28, 2014  

 

Christmas Holiday   Wednesday December 24, 2014 

Thursday  December 25, 2014 

Friday December 26, 2014 

 

New Year’s Holiday   Thursday January 1, 2015  

 

Martin Luther King Day  Monday January 19, 2015  

 

President’s Day   Monday February 16, 2015  

 

Good Friday    Friday  April 3, 2015 

 

Memorial Day    Monday May 25, 2015 

 

Independence Holiday   Friday  July 3, 2015 

 

Labor Day    Monday September 7, 2015  

 

 

See Addendum:  The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual (as updated 

September 14, 2010.  Contains the policies for employee usage of paid holiday time 

as well as other policies affecting payroll related matters. 

 

 

III. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 

 

1. A maximum of 18 approved positions within the Law Enforcement Bureau of the 

Williamson County Sheriff’s office will be designated as Field Training Officers. To receive 

Field Training Officer incentive pay, a Deputy must be TCLEOSE certified as a Field 

Training Officer and be assigned by the Sheriff as one of the approved 18 officers. The 

Officers also must follow the Field Training Officer’s Standard Operating Procedures in 

place with the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office.  

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  3 

2. A maximum of 12 approved positions within the Corrections Bureau of the 

Williamson County Sheriff’s Office will be designated as Corrections Training Officers. The 

officers must have appropriate certification and follow established operating procedures.  

 

3.  A maximum of 86 positions in the 911 Communications division may receive up 

to $15000.00 per month incentive pay as a designated Field Training Officer.  This will 

be paid for a maximum of 8 months.  To receive FTO pay the employee must be 

TCLEOSE certified as a Telecommunications Training Officer or must be certified as a 

Communications Training Officer by the Association of Public Safety Communications 

Officials.  The FTO may only receive incentive pay when assigned new personnel during 

a training period.  The trainer will be selected based on the position and duties of the 

newly hired personnel according to the type of training required such as Law 

Enforcement, Fire, Call Taker and EMS.  The selection of the FTO will be on a rotation 

basis according to the training criteria required.     

 

4. A maximum of 20 positions within the Emergency Medical Services Division of 

may be designated as Field Training Officers.  A maximum of $150100.00 per month 

may be paid as FTO incentive pay per employee.  The employee must be certified or 

licensed by the Texas Department of State Health Services as a Paramedic (with no state 

sanctions or disciplinary restrictions) in order to receive the incentive pay.  Also required: 

a) a completed course of instruction at the Paramedic level (National Registry preferred) 

b) a Williamson County EMS FTO training course c) valid Texas Driver License d) 

thorough knowledge of current principles and practices of emergency care at the basic 

and advanced levels  e) responsible for the training and development of new Williamson 

County Emergency Medical Services personnel, First Responder Advanced Providers,         

senior paramedic students and instructor duties as assigned at EMS educational shift 

tracks. 

 

5.  A maximum of 4 positions within the MOT may be designated as Field Training 

Officers during the period of time that the position is participating in training.  A 

maximum of $15000.00 per month may be paid as FTO incentive pay per position so 

long as the $15000.00 is continuing to be reimbursed by The Texas A&M University 

System Health Science Center on behalf of the College of Medicine in accordance with 

their agreement with Williamson County. 

 

 

6. An Assistant District Attorney may receive supplemental pay for on call duties.  

The duties require the employee to carry a cell phone for a week at a time on a rotating 

basis.  The week runs from Friday at 5:00 PM through the weekend until the following 

Friday at 5:00 PM.  The assigned on call prosecutor will receive calls for charging advice 

and warrant assistance and may need to contact the assigned judge for review and 

approval of any warrant.  The amount of the supplement will be $200.00 per week per 

employee.  The funding for this supplemental pay will come from the District Attorney’s 

Asset Forfeiture Fund 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  4 

7. An employee in the Facilities Maintenance department may receive up to $50.00 

per week for On Call duty work.  The employee must be able to respond to an event 

within 1 hour of being notified while on call.  A total of two employees may be requested 

to be on call each week.  The week for on call duty will be from Wednesday to 

Wednesday.  Only non-exempt staff will be selected for additional on call duty pay on a 

rotating basis.  If the employee does not follow the departmental procedures provided in 

the Maintenance SOP then the employee will not receive additional pay. 

 

8. “An employee in the Technology Services department may receive a supplement 

of up to $100 per week for On-Call duty work. The employee must be able to respond to 

an event within 30 minutes of being notified while on call. The duties require the 

employee to carry a cell phone while on call.  The assigned on-call employee will receive 

calls from public safety personnel (i.e. Sheriff’s Office, 911 Communications, EMS, city 

police, etc.) when they have critical technology issues that cannot wait until the next 

business day.  The week for on-call duty will be from 5:00 pm Thursday to 5:00 pm 

Thursday.  The on-call employee must follow the departmental procedures for On-Call 

duty in order to receive the supplemental pay.” 
 

 

IV. FINANCIAL POLICIES  
  

1. Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of 

maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund 

Balance Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet 

its obligations in a timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s 

financial stability. The county’s credit strength and strong management control 

reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of this Fund Balance Policy.  

 

Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance 

with Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, 

Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy 

shall only apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be 

composed of non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned 

amounts.   

 

2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets 

and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  

Commissioners Court has assigned $1.6 million dollars of fund balance for the 

purpose of funding Law Enforcement and Corrections salaries should the amount 

budgeted not be sufficient to fund the total amount of approved FTE’s in these 

departments.  A budget amendment will be placed on the consent agenda during the 

fiscal year should the departments exceed the budgeted total which was calculated at 

96% of total in Law Enforcement and 95% of total in Corrections. 

 

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in 

the General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue 

shortfalls or unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates.   

The level of Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  5 

35% of total General Fund budgeted expenditures. The goal of each year’s budget 

process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with the General Fund 

Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.   If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount 

exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the 

following, including but not limited to:  

 

◦ Tax rate stabilization.  

◦ Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.  

◦ Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.  

◦ Reduction of debt; to include capital leases. 

  

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must 

develop a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.  

 

3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the 

settlement established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and 

the annual distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the 

fund, the Williamson County Commissioner’s Court has designated the portion of fund 

balance representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that 

this amount, or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement 

amount, each year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution 

from the state will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow 

over time. Only 80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually 

by the state will be budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the 

amount available to expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue 

amounts from May 1st of the previous year to April 30th of the current year. Any unspent 

funds at the end of the fiscal year will be available to budget in the next year.  If Tobacco 

Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost 

to the other Funds will be determined prior to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco 

Fund.  This available balance will be tracked annually by the County Auditor’s office.  

 

Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds  
 

4. Child Safety Fund: Child Safety fees collected by justice, county and district courts 

in accordance with the Texas Education Code are accumulated in the Child Safety Fund. 

These funds are to be distributed to Williamson County school districts based on the number 

of students who reside in Williamson County for the purposes of providing school crossing 

guard services. This distribution will occur annually at the close of each fiscal year.  

 

5. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two 

natural gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The 

mineral rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts 

within the county based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution 

will occur annually at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of 

the Child Safety Fund proceeds.  

 

6.  Uncompensated Care Fund: The Uncompensated Care Fund was established as a result 

of the Williamson County Indigent Care Affiliation Agreements entered into between 

Williamson County, Seton Hospital-Williamson County and St. David’s Round Rock 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  6 

Medical Center.  The County has now also entered Indigent Care Affiliation Agreements 

with Cedar Park Regional Medical Center and Scott & White Hospital – Round Rock.  As 

part of the collaboration established between the hospitals and the County, the County has 

chosen to use a portion of its annual ad valorem tax revenues to fund Medicaid services 

provided to Williamson County residents by these hospitals. Revenues to this fund will be 

spent to pay for Medicaid services provided by St. David’s Round Rock Medical Center, 

Seton Hospital-Williamson County, Cedar Park Regional Medical Center and Scott & White 

Hospital – Round Rock, either through direct Medicaid payments to the hospitals or by 

funding Medicaid supplemental payments to the hospitals through intergovernmental 

transfers of funding to the State, for purposes of the private hospital Medicaid 1115 Waiver 

program authorized by Section 355.8201 of the Texas Administrative Code, Title 1. 

 

 

7. Employee Fund 

 

The Employee fund is proceeds collected from Williamson County’s vending machine 

contract.  Use of these funds must be pre-approved by the County Judge. 

 

These funds may be used for the following purposes: 

 

a) To offset the cost of the County Christmas Party 

b) Flowers for the death of an employee only 

c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition 

d) Employee recognition expenditures as approved by the County Judge. 

(Purchasing guidelines must be adhered to) 

i. The employee must be vested 

ii. $40.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service 

iii. $80.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service 

e) Employee of the Year Awards 

 

No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed. 

The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund. 
 

8.         Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy:  Unassigned Fund Balance represents the 

difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.  Williamson 

County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund 

to protect against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- 

insured health plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls.  It also helps to ensure stable 

employer and employee contribution rates. 

 

The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 25% of 

projected claims”.   The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a 

budget that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. 

 

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be 

designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization. 

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  7 

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may 

develop a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of projected claims. 

 

 

 

9.  Southwest Road District Fund: This district was originally created to build roads in 

this area of the County.  The district has paid off all debt and has been dissolved.  The 

remaining funds including ongoing interest earnings are hereby committed for Road 

Construction, improvements and/or maintenance. 

 

10.     WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund 
The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management 

annually.  Per the agreement, these funds represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended 

for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto ISD.  The expenditures are at the County’s sole 

option.  The annual distribution will be allocated 50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto 

ISD.  Each entity is required to request any disbursements from the fund. 

  

 

V. PURCHASING – GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 

1. Effective January 1, 2009, all P.O.’s must be submitted electronically.  

The following definitions apply to the Purchasing section of this order.  

The purpose of this section is to facilitate the judicious expenditure of county dollars. This 

policy will provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and 

services required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to these guidelines 

rests with the employee, supervisor or department head who certifies conformance to them. 

Any questions related to conformance should be directed to the Purchasing Department prior 

to making a purchase.  

 

2. The guidelines outlined in the Williamson County Purchasing Manual are expected to 

be followed for all purchases. The most current version of the purchasing manual is 

maintained on the county’s website at www.wilco.org/procurement.   Guidelines related to 

purchase orders can be found in the County’s purchasing manual. All purchases for materials 

and supplies require a purchase order prior to placing the order.  Approval for payment of 

invoices that do not have a purchase order must be obtained from the County Judge for his 

waiver of the requisition requirement. These requests for waiver must be accompanied by a 

written note from the Department Head, Appointed Official, or Elected Official stating the reason 

for the break in policy. Requests for a purchase order after the order is placed will not be 

processed.   Guidelines for emergency purchases and purchases that do not require a purchase 

order prior to placing an order may be found in the purchasing manual or you can contact the 

purchasing department if you have any questions.  

 

3. PROCUREMENT CARDS: Every procurement card issued is linked under one 

account by the P-Card vendor. A delay in getting the proper documentation from one 

cardholder could result in the suspension of card privileges for the entire County.  

  



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  8 

a) The procurement card memo statement and all receipts must be submitted to 

Accounts Payable within 510 days of receipt of statement.  

b) All receipts must be detailed to show items purchased.  

c) Cardholders are responsible to resolve discrepancies with the P-Card vendor  

d) Cardholder is responsible for reimbursing the County for sales tax charged  

e) Cardholder is responsible to verify budget funds are available before purchase 

is made  

 

f) Backup documentation is required for travel/training charges.  Only airfare 

charges for county employees may be charged to a procurement card.  

Charges for non-employees are strictly prohibited. 

g) If a receipt is lost then a signed affidavit attesting to the items purchased must 

be received in lieu of the receipt.  

g)h) Day meals for day travel may not be charged on the procurement card. These 

items are taxable and must be reimbursed through payroll. 

 

Suspension of card privileges may be recommended for any cardholder who repeatedly 

does not follow proper procedures regarding documentation and timeliness for their P-

card purchases.  

 

VI. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - GENERAL PROCEDURES  
 

1. The following definitions apply to the Accounts Payable section of this order.  

 

a) Authorized travel -any travel by a county official or employee for the purpose 

of official county business.  

b) Day travel -travel outside the county that does not include an overnight stay.  

c) Overnight travel -travel outside the county that exceeds a 50-mile radius and 

does include an overnight stay.  

d) Emergency -the occurrence of an unforeseen circumstance, which may result 

in harm to the public good.  

e) Official county business -business that relates directly to a person’s work 

function and directly benefits the county.  

f) Training reimbursement -shall include all expenses relating to training 

including travel to the destination, meals, lodging and training aids. 

(workshops, seminars, conferences)  

g) Travel reimbursement -shall include all expenses relating to travel including 

travel to the destination, meals and lodging. (Delivering documents, 

transporting a prisoner, attending county business meetings.)  

 

2. The purpose of the Accounts Payable procedures is to promote the prudent exercise 

of judgment when spending county dollars. This policy will provide accountability and 

consistent Accounts Payable procedures in the issuance of checks for Williamson County 

obligations. The responsibility to observe these guidelines rests with the employee, 

supervisor or department head who certifies conformance to these guidelines by approving 

the expenditure.  

 

a) Any bill or invoice must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment 

within fourteen (14) days of receipt by the Department all expense 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  9 

reimbursements must be submitted to the County Auditor for payment within 

sixty (60) days of the expenditure.  

b) Checks for payment of county obligations will be issued not later than 30 

days after the date the invoice is received in the Accounts Payable 

department, pursuant to Texas Govt. Code Sec. 2251.021.  

c) Checks will be issued every Tuesday. When an issuance date falls on a 

holiday, checks will be issued on either the first working day before or after 

the holiday.  

 

d)  The cutoff day for receiving invoices for each check run will be Wednesday. 

The Accounts Payable department will endeavor to process invoices that are 

received from Thursday to the following Wednesday approximately 13-20 

days after the invoice is received in our department.  

e)  Any invoice or expense reimbursement requiring additional review or 

signatures may cause delays in processing.  

f)  Manual checks will be issued in emergency situations only.  

g) Purchase orders are required for ALL purchases of materials and supplies, 

pursuant with the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 113, Section 901 

and the County Purchasing Manual. The Auditor’s office will not process 

payment for an invoice without the required purchase order.  Any expense 

incurred without the required Purchase Order must be submitted to the 

County Judge for his waiver of the Requisition requirement prior to 

submitting the expense to Accounts Payable for payment.  

h) Discrepancies between invoices & purchase orders should be brought to the 

attention of the Purchasing department before submitting to Accounts 

Payable.  

i) A copy of the PO should be submitted with the invoice to properly release 

encumbered funds.  

j) Invoices shall be submitted as a signed original or electronically. Do not 

submit both ways to avoid duplication of payment. Please include all relevant 

back up documents and signatures with the electronic copy.  

k) All authorizations and account coding should be made on the invoice.  

l) Approval signatures and account coding should not be made on the 

remittance portion of the invoice. If necessary, attach an additional sheet with 

approval authorization.  

m) Some suppliers require payment at the time an order is placed. Please 

complete a purchase requisition and send the relevant backup documentation 

to the Purchasing department, who will then forward the request to Accounts 

Payable.  

n) If a PO is not required, (Consult Purchasing Guide) please submit a check 

requisition request with appropriate documentation directly to Accounts 

Payable. Please note, in either circumstance there is a 13-20 day processing 

time from the date Accounts Payable receives the request.  

o) Any questions or extenuating circumstances should be directed to the 

Accounts Payable department.  

p) A request for reimbursement for an on-line expense (e.g., e-tickets or hotel 

deposit) a printout of the on-line/e-mail receipt should be attached to your 

expense report.  



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  10 

q) Cell phone use will be reimbursed/paid according to the county cell phone 

policy attached hereto as Addendum A.  

r) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds 

must be in furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply 

with all state ethics rules and other laws and regulations. 
 

 

 

 

s) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and 

such facilities are available. If county meeting space is not available, other 

publicly owned facilities, such as those owned by cities and school districts, 

should be utilized as the rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.  

 

t) Transfer of funds out of the following line items will not be allowed:  

 

i)  Salaries 

ii)  Fringe Benefits 

iii)  Training  

v)  Gasoline  

vi)  Cell Phones  

 

u) Transfer of funds into the above line items may be allowed, except that funds 

will not be transferred into a salary line item to cover an avoidable overtime 

obligation that was, in the judgment of the Commissioner’s Court, 

unnecessary. 

 

v) The County Budget Officer has the authority to approve a Line Item Transfer 

from Merit Pay to Salaries in compliance with the Compensation Policy. 

 

VII. COUNTY VEHICLES  
 

1. The use of county equipment or vehicles for personal use is prohibited by law, but 

because of the need for specific officials and specific employees to respond to emergencies at 

night or on weekends, the following officials and employees (with the concurrence of their 

department head) are required to take a county vehicle to their home at night within 

Williamson County, even though this involves the use of a county vehicle for travel to and 

from their residence each day:  

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies, 

Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control 

Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Captains and Chiefs.  

b) One Chief and three Captains in the Corrections Division of the Sheriff’s 

Office.  

c)  Each Constable and Deputy Constables  

d)  Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices.  

e)  Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Director 

and approved by the Commissioner’s Court  



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  11 

f)  The EMS Director, EMS Deputy Director, Tenured Field Command, and 

Commander of Clinical Practices.   

g)  The Hazardous Materials Chief and Assistant Haz-Mat Chief  
h)  The Director of Road and Bridge, (7) Unified Road Foremen, Unified Road 

East & West Side Supervisor(s), (4) Unified Road County Inspectors  

i)  The Director of 911 Communications and Deputy Director who may take 

home the vehicle when on duty in absence of the Director of 911 

Communications. 

j)  The MOT Director and all on call MOT counselors 

k) The Manager of Emergency Management and the Assistant Manager of 

Emergency Management 

 

The following list has been grandfathered in by the previous court, will not be expanded 

and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until phased out.  

 

Sheriff’s Office  

S. Zion  

S. Shanks  

D. Garrett  

J. Hicks  

  

 

Constable Office Pct. 2  

S. Holt 

County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take home vehicles, 

shall be returned and parked at the end of each work day at the facility where the primary 

office is located.  

It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for personal use 

at any time.  

 

2.  A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchases and make 

recommendations for budgeting purposes.  This committee will consist of one 

Commissioner’s Court member, the Fleet Director, Sr. Director of Human Resources, Sr. 

Director of Infrastructure, Purchasing Agent, and the Budget Officer.   

 

3. All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment will be reported to the 

Director of Analytics and Administration in the Human Resources Department on 

a timely basis, but never more than three days after an accident.  The Director of 

Analytics and Administration will provide a report to Commissioner’s Court on a 

quarterly basis of the status of the entire county fleet.  This report will consist of, 

but not be limited to, a listing of vehicles involved in accidents and vehicles that 

need to be taken out of service for any reason.  It will include information in 

regards to the disposal of any county vehicles.   

 

VIII. COMMISSIONER’S COURT 

 This order designates the Commissioner’s Court will meet on Tuesdays each 

month. 

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  12 

WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE 

2014/2015 WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET was passed on a vote of 5 for, and 0  

against on the  day of September , 2014. 

 

This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the 

County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of 

the Commissioner’s Court. 

 

        Attest: 

 

 

____________________________   _____________________________ 

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge    Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 

 

  The Following Addendums are included fully in the Budget Order as approved by the 

court: 

 

 

Cell Phone Policy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  13 

Williamson County Cell Phone Policy 

 

 

 

Policy  
Williamson County will no longer purchase cell phones or provide cell phone service for 

individual use except for those required for security reasons.  For the majority of County 

employees, a stipend policy has been implemented and is laid out below.  
 

Procedures for the Stipend Policy  
 

I. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell 

phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full time employees 

and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be 

submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process. 

 

II. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:  

 $20.00 Per Month – ($10.00 per pmt) 

 $30.00 Per Month - ($15.00 per pmt)  

 $40.00 Per Month – ($20.00 per pmt) 

 $50.00 Per Month – ($25.00 per pmt)  

 $60.00 Per Month – ($30.00 per pmt) 

 $70.00 Per Month – ($35.00 per pmt) 

 $80.00 Per Month – ($40.00 per pmt)  

 

III. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head  

(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year)   The cell phone 

stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative 

Leave with pay. 

 

IV. Employees who are currently assigned a County owned cell phone will be allowed to 

keep the phone if approved for a stipend and may use the phone to obtain individual phone 

service. Any current county owned cell phone must be returned to the Auditor’s Office if the 

employee terminates, changes positions, elects to obtain a different phone or is denied a 

County stipend. Any employee allowed to keep a currently issued County owned cell phone 

will keep the phone in good working condition. Replacement cost and/or maintenance will be 

the employee’s responsibility.  

 

V. All current County maintained cell phone accounts will be terminated as soon as possible 

when the current contract ends. No additional termination fees will be approved for payment 

unless approved by the County Judge.  

 

VI. The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and 

reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the 

employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in 

accordance with TCDRS.  

 

VII. Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.  

 



 

Budget Order 2014/2015  14 

VIII. An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes 

positions.  

 

IX. Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring their 

employees receiving a cell phone stipend has obtained the required service. Disciplinary 

action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and 

does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of 

cell phone service. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those 

individuals with stipends for audit purposes.  

 

X. To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should 

carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt 

employees.  Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

termination Texcavation
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of mutual contract termination between
Williamson County and Texcavation Co., LLC related to Contract for Construction Services for Invitation for Bid
#14IFB00227 (Tiger Trail Storm Drain Construction), and also authorize: 1) payment of $12,948.00 in exchange for
release of additional claims for work not yet performed; 2) allow remaining work to be performed by Road & Bridge
Department; and 3) designate County Judge to sign letter agreement of contract termination and release.

Background
This contract was bid at the amount $24,568 and completion is currently past due. Texcavation does not possess
the materials nor manpower to finish out this project to the County's satisfaction. It is in the best interest of the
County to release the contractor from the contract and completing this project with R&B crews. Texcavation is in
agreement of the release.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Termination agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:23 PM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 09/04/2014 10:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 09-09-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the revenues for the NACo
Prescription Discount Card Program:

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any county resident, without regard to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups costs through
manufacturer rebate programs.

Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the county's agent to administer the program,
receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has approved a proposal
which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program. On April 24,
2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue sharing, and approving for
program revenue to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $2,250.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 09/03/2014 08:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 09-09-2014
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Lisa Moore, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the expenditures for the NACo
Prescription Discount Card Program:

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any county resident, without regard to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups costs through
manufacturer rebate programs.

Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the county's agent to administer the program,
receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has approved a proposal
which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescriptioln Discount Card Program. On April 24,
2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue sharing, and approving for
program revenue to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide RX Disc Card Program $2,250.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Lisa Moore Started On: 09/03/2014 08:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Economic Development
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:23 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/04/2014 09:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2014  

Executive Session
Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

1. Proposed or potential purchase or lease of property by the County:
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195 0.805 South of Bell County Line to IH 35.
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for future parkland. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Crossing
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Landfill properties (Chandler Rd.)

2. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
a) Discuss County owned real estate adjacent to and near RM 2338 at Booty's Crossing.
b) Discuss proposed sale of 98 acre tract abutting Blue Springs Blvd.
c) Discuss proposed trade of real estate adjacent to Chandler Rd. and CR 130

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/04/2014 04:23 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 09/04/2014 09:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/04/2014 


	Agenda
	To discuss and take appropriate action on the approval of a line item transfer for Fleet Services
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer - Part Time Salaries
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfers
	Line Item Transfer
	Discuss and consider approving a line item transfer for Technology Services 
	Line Item Transfer
	Lisa Birkman continuing education
	ATT_certificate 2014
	CIO Certificate June 2014 Kathy Kohutek
	ATT_CIO Certificate Kathy Kohutek June 2014
	Redaction of Minutes for IT Security
	Asset Changes
	ATT_Asset Change Forms
	Commissary Services Contract Renewal for County Jail
	ATT_Keefe
	Agreement to Extend Professional Services Agreement for County Jail
	ATT_Barta-2014
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of revised plat for Lots 36 and 37 Block C of the Beltorre subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Amended Plat - Beltorre Blk C Lots 36 and 37
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 3A subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Final Plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 3A
	Discuss and take appropriate action on landscape license agreement between Williamson County and West Williamson County MUD _1  - Pct. 3.
	ATT_LMA West Wilco MUD No 1
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of final plat for the Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 2 subdivision - Pct 4
	ATT_Final Plat - Star Ranch Sec 7 Ph 2
	Suicide Prevention Month
	ATT_Proclamation
	proc-JRLP
	ATT_Judge Penn
	Recognition of Larry Gaddes, Chief Deputy of the Tax Assessor_Collector's Office
	Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the adoption of the FY 2014_2015 tax rates for Williamson County.
	ATT_Tax Rate Order
	County Burn Ban
	ATT_Drought Maps
	Support of Transporation Bill
	ATT_Resolution
	To discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	Tax Agreement 
	ATT_RRISD
	THE STATE OF TEXAS  § TAX COLLECTION AGREEMENT
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

	budget order
	ATT_budget order
	termination Texcavation
	ATT_Termination agreement
	NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 09-09-2014
	NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 09-09-2014
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

